From: Striker Hasson <shasson@badger.k12.mn.us>

Date: Monday, May 9, 2022 at 9:40 AM

To: Kevin Ricke <kricke @badger.k12.mn.us>

Subject: Board Meeting-Grounds and Maintenance 5/9/2022

Tractor Update- no scheduled date as of now to have tractor picked up, that the rest of the kits are in and will
be put on. the rear 3" function will be fixed at this time (had a small hydraulic leak when delivered this
winter) witch was noted and will be fixed by Iron Hide of Grand Forks (no cost to school district) and the last
loader attachment is in.

Boilers- boilers were shut down for the season on 5/2/2022, | am still working with O’Day Equipment out of
Fargo on a fuel tank issue, O’Day installed the tank in fall of 1996 more than twenty-five years ago. Boilers will
run 1 to 4 hours and then shut down on low oil pressure sensor. Both boilers do this, that is why it leads me
to believe we have a fuel tank issue and not a boiler issue. Peterson Sheet Metal (PSM) our heating
maintenance company also feels the same way, | had them come in to do a preventative maintenance and
check boilers. | will keep the Board updated on this issue.

School- no major issues with the school, besides the normal wear and tear of everyday use on items and
small fixes. Waiting for call back on the replacement for broken window in band room, had a call in late last
summer to have a new window ordered and installed.

If Board Members have any questions, you can reach me by phone and or email

Striker Hasson

Head of Maintenance & Grounds
Badger ISD# 676

218-528-3201 ext 208



